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OUR REF: 9/2/095/0001
Your Ref: ENV238/L1/04072011

Ms Luoise Jupp

TERRECO Environmental cc
PO Box 19829

Tecoma

East London

5214

Dear Ms Jupp

DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL SCOPING REPORT: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT
OF THE KOEDOESKLOOF LANDFILL SITE NEAR UITENHAGE

Thank you for your indication that extension of a landfill is going to take place in
this area.

As requested in October, 2010 after receiving the Background Information
Document, SAHRA requires that a heritage impact assessment is undertaken for
this project. According to the information provided at page 111 of the draft
environmental scoping report, specialists’ studies for both archaeology and

palaeontology are proposed to be undertaken and they will be submitted to
SAHRA for comments.

Yours sincerely

WalLinbonts

PP Nonofho Ndobochani

SAHRA: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit
For: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Copy: PHRA Eastern Cape Office



